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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Wui, Shawnkaijye <Shawnkaijye.Wui@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2018 11:49 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; Reports (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: <Re-inspection Report>Your Ref :01106599095G-003 *QOur Ref:
CS/AIG18015078/T1sbe2

Dear Shirley,

Noted and thanks.

Please assist to amend report based on comment.

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGA 4493X

aty Description of Parts Condition :wm W‘*‘”"m
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
irmrumm REPLACED 17960 17960
3|REAR TAL LAMP CLIP RM REPLACED 1950 1950
1|REAR BUMPER REPLACED 528 60 528 60
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH 7 LM REPLACED 6400 65400
sgmmwm REPLACED 64 00 6400
1|REAR FENDER RH REPAIRED SEE 82200
LABOUR
1|REAR SHOCK ABSORBER RH NOT NECESSARY 21600
1|REAR WHEEL HUB CAW BEARING RH NOT NECESSARY 29100 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT l 4557

Thanks and Regards,

Shawn Wui

AlIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1959 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Shawnkaijye Wui@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient. you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the onginal and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachmenis are believed o be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened. it s the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by AlG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 6:58 PM

To: Wui, Shawnkaijye

Cc: SUR; Reports (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: <Re-inspection Report>Your Ref :01106599095G-003 *Our Ref: CS/AIG18015078/T1sbe2

Dear Shawn,



We refer to your below email above matter.

According to our surveyor, usually when fender is repaired, it is not necessary to remove the rear windscreen, item
not allowed for replace.

From the photos, it shows that the damage is minor and its impact is not direct as it’s a side swipe case base on the
accident report. It is unlikely that the undercarriage will be damage, therefore not necessary to replace, item not
allowed.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 11 October 2018 10:23 AM

To: 'Wui, Shawnkaijye' <Shawnkaijye. Wui@aig.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Reports (LKKAuto) <report@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: <Re-inspection Report>Your Ref :01106599095G-003 *Our Ref: CS/AIG18015078/T1sbe2

Dear Shawn,

We will check & revert.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408333)

From: Wui, Shawnkaijye [mailto:Shawnkaijye. Wui@aig.com]

Sent: Thursday, 11 October 2018 8:55 AM

To: Reports (LKKAuto) <report@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: <Re-inspection Report>Your Ref -01106599095G-003 *Our Ref: CS/AIG18015078/T1sbe2

Dear Elaine,
Refer to the adjustment.
Please advise me,

When fender was classified as repaired, it the rear windscreen glass moulding necessary whereby no cutting of
fender, no removal of rear windscreen.



For shock absorber RH and rear wheel hub ¢/w bearing RH, are these two items has been replaced or not necessary?

PRS photo Re-inspection Photo

18/19: 1st Inspection view

It seems like there is no replacement.
Kindly revert to me as soon as possible.

Thanks and Regards,

Shawn Wui

AlIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 078120

Tel +(65) 6419 1959 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Shawnkaijve. Wui@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened. it is the responsibility of the recipient lo ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepled by AIG for any loss or damage ansing in any way from ils use

From: Reports (LKKAuto) [mailto:report@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 4:26 PM

To: Wui, Shawnkaijye

Cc: SUR

Subject: <Re-inspection Report>Your Ref :0110659909SG-003 *Our Ref: CS/AIG18015078/T 1sbe2



"Your Ref : 0110659909SG-003
Our Ref : CS/AIG18015078/T1sbe2

Dear Shawn Wui,
We refer to the above matter.
Enclosed herewith the re-inspection report and our note of charge for your necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Elaine | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.

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
way from its use. '



 PAR Automotive Consultancy .. .o

“ ¢ Thowsen Rd Pes Office PO Box 029 Singapore 915701 Tel  6433117), Fax S45361)1
m“w‘w“w*_

Report No: 0097-18-EMAm

31 July 2018
D VEH A P
Lim Ying Ping
¢/o 160 Sin Ming Drive #03-19 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722
VEHICLE INFORMATION:
Vehicle Reg No - SGA4493X Odometer: 116865km
Make & Model: Kia Cerato Forte 16SX AT Colour: Red
Chassis number- KNAFWA41 IMAS5242742 Date of accident: 01/0472018
Year of Regn.. 1271072010 Date inspected. 16/0472018
Repairer at EM Solution Pe Ltd Date inspected (After Repair): 2000472018
160 Sin Ming Drive #03-19 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722
STATIC CHECKS, where applicable:
Footbrake : serviceable
Handbrake - serviceable
Paintwork : Good
General condition : Good
TIRE CONDITION:
LH/Ma RH/ Make Size
Front: Smm/Michelin SmmvMichelin 215/45R17
Rear Smm/Michelin Smm/Michelin 215/45R17
w licable:

Impact on the rear RH portion.
Please see details as described in the Annex for parts and labour.

REMARKS:
We have inspected the above-mentioned vehicle on a “Without Prejudice” basis.



P AR Automotive Consultancy

Ls an c3sm

Report No: 0097-18-EMAm  Vehicle No: SGA4493X

Anncy A Page |
Report No 0097-15-EMAm-SGA449)X

Description of part Qty c::::’iit::du R:::::!? adj 3:';“.
Rear tail lamp RH | fractured 179.60 179.60
Rear tail lamp clip RH 3 necessary 19.50 19.50
Rear bumper 1 fractured 528.60 528.60
Rear bumper side retainer RH/LH 2 necessary 64.00 64.00
Rear windscreen glass moulding | necessary 64.00 N K64.00
Rear fender RH | buckled 822.00 A - §22.00
Rear shock absorber RH 1 bem 216.00 7 "216.00
Rear wheel hub e/w bearing RH | jammed 291.00 " < 291.00
Sublotal before discowt  2,184.70  2,184.70 '
Percentage discount 0% and 10% 0.00 218.47
Subtotall  2,18470 196623 '~ ©
Rear windscreen glass sealant 1 necessary 7000 *7¥ 70.00
Rear bumper lower spoiler | fractured 800.00 ¥97800.00 _
Rear sport rim RH | abraded 650.00 14%650.00
Subtotal before discount 1,520.00 1,520.00
Percentage discount 0% and 0% 0.00 0.00
Subtotal2  1,520.00 1,520.00
Parts-total _ 3,704.70 3,486.23
LABOUR Joo
I To straighten and panel beating rear RH tail lamp inner 1,400.00 1,100.00
panel and rear frame members. To cut/weld rear RH fender
To remove and refit above parts. }ou
2. To putty, re-spray painting and polish affected areas. 1,000.00 800.00
3. To check and rectify wiring system. 80.00 -7 50.00
4. To rust proof affected areas. 12000 7 60.00
5. To remove and refit rear windscreen glass. 150.00 * » 120.00
6. To remove and refit lining, upholstery, cushion seats, 20000 9 150.00
gamish, fittings, etc. to assist repair.
7. To remove, refit rear RH sport rim/tyre and balancing. 5000 7 40.00 .
8. To remove and refit rear suspension system. 400,00 350,00 g‘“ i
9. To conduct electronic wheel alignment test. 180.00 150.00 I' oo
Labourtotal 338000 282000
Parts & Labour total  7.284.70 6,306.23

),‘ L]



Annex A Page 1
Report ho 00971 B-EMAm-SGA4S9)X

PAR Automotive Consultancy
Results of inspection of the accident vehicle are as shown above.

We have taken into consideration the age and condition of the vehicle in our recommendation.

Hence, the recommended cost of repairs bused on LUMP SUM repairs is : $5,000.00
and the recommended number of working days for the repairs is : 8

b

BJ Loi (1Eag MiML AIRTE)
Automotive Appraiser



4

el B

1 7d 74

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGA 4493X

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 2

Q Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
U P Workshop (§)| ___(5)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR TAIL LAMP RH REPLACED 179.60 179.60
3|REAR TAIL LAMP CLIP RH REPLACED 19.50 19.50
1|REAR BUMPER REPLACED 528.60 528.60
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH / LH REPLACED 64.00 64.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 64.00 :
1|REAR FENDER RH REPAIRED SEE 822.00 !
LABOUR
1|REAR SHOCK ABSORBER RH NOT NECESSARY 216.00 Y
1|REAR WHEEL HUB C/W BEARING RH NOT NECESSARY 291.00 ;
LESS 10% DISCOUNT . 79.17
2.184.70 71253
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 70.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER (SN) REPLACED 800.00 400.00
1|REAR SPORT RIM RH (SN) REPLACED 650.00 250.00
1,520.00 650.00
LABOUR
TO STRAIGHTEN AND PANEL BEATING REAR RH TAIL 1,400.00 700.00
LAMP INNER PANEL AND REAR FRAME MEMBERS. TO
CUT / WELD REAR RH FENDER, TO REMOVE AND REFIT
ABOVE PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR
FENDER RH
TO PUTTY, RE-SPRAY PAINTING AND POLISH AFFECTED 1,000.00 700.00
AREAS.
TO CHECK AND RECTIFY WIRING SYSTEM. 80.00 30.00
TO RUST PROOF AFFECTED AREAS 120.00 30.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS.  |NOT NECESSARY 150.00 :
TO REMOVE AND REFIT LINING, UPHOLSTERY, 200.00 60.00
CUSHION SEATS, GARNISH, FITTINGS, ETC. TO ASSIST
REPAIR.
TO REMOVE, REFIT REAR RH SPORT RIM/ TYRE AND 50.00 30.00
BALANCING.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR SUSPENSION SYSTEM. |NOT NECESSARY 400.00 -

Report Ref No. CS/AIG18015078/T1sbe2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
i f Parts ion
Qty Description of Pa Conditio Workshop ($)) ()
TO CONDUCT ELECTRONIC WHEEL ALIGNMENT TEST 180.00 60.00
3,580.00 1,610.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,284.70 2,972.53
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,350.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/AIG18015078/T1sbe2
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA ,MASME ,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




